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Dear Commissioner

! am a senior producer at Mindful Media Pty Ltd, a small, successful productioncompany based in. sydney. we produce quarity iactuar progrrrrirg'fg,r rocar andinternational broadcasters.

For companies such as Mindful Media, gap financing is crucial to secure the finalportion of finance which cash flows the Froduce, otriet component of the financeplan' without EFlc 
3s a [nalcing option it would have been'rrro.i imposible forMindful Media to deliver outbaci Fight ctub, azx1-how documentary series, onschedule. This year Outback Fight C/ub has'b""n norinated an AACTA andLogie.

companies such as ours find it jmpossible to secure finance from banks andinvestors in the private sector. once the assessr"nl'process is finarized,investors are retuctant to finance our films noting , rrir. of tangible security.

As a producer, I come up against this perception all the time, and the producer
offset is not deemed to minimise risk.. nrtnouln an'investment against the offsetwould be bonded and should be considered isafe investment from thecommercial finance sector, it unfortunately isn,t.

There is a lack of commercial finance available to the film industry. Based on ourexperience we have had no success in finoing oth"iLno"r. wilting to work withsmall productions such as ours.

It's absolutely criticar EFrc continues to provide our industry with financingopportunites' I urge the Commission to review its assessment with respects toprivate investment opportunities avairabre to tne inJusiry, so that we maycontinue to deriver quarity programming to ,rr["i. ,rouno the worrd.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require further details.

Best wishes,

perez 




